

COVID Update December 21, 2021

Dear Residents, Tenants, and Families,

I haven't done an update for about two weeks because we have been getting all negative results when testing residents, tenants and employees for the Covid virus. This Monday, December 20, we had one employee that tested positive for the Covid virus. On Tuesday, December 21 we had another employee that tested positive for the Covid virus. Both employees work at the Woodlands.

All employees that were tested at the Luther Place site tested negative for the Covid virus.

With Christmas only a few days away, please be extra careful when you are visiting a family member or friend at St. John's. Please put your mask on before you enter the building, and then sanitize your hands when you are being screened. If you are not feeling well, please postpone your visit until you are feeling better.

In the event that this is my last Covid update before Christmas...

I hope that you have a Merry Christmas, and a happy and healthy New Year!

Sincerely,

Scot Spates
CEO / Administrator